



Dr. Rodrigo Moreno Salgado

Pediatrician | Clinical Geneticist. Head of the Medical Genetics. Department at Hospital Infantil de México Federico Gómez Ciudad de México, México.

Extracto

I am a Pediatrician and Clinical Geneticist based at Mexico City. Head of Medical Genetics Department at Mexico's Children's Hospital, part of the National Institutes of Health of Mexico and Professor of Genetics by Mexico's National University.

My main areas of research and clinical interests are Hereditary Cancer, Rare Diseases and Medical Education. Advocate for unprivileged children with rare diseases and hereditary cancer. Open to work with industry and government agencies for improving quality of care for these patients.

Experiencia

Hospital Infantil de México Federico Gómez

4 años 10 meses

Jefe del Departamento de Genética

octubre de 2018 - Present (4 años 10 meses)

Ciudad de México, México

Pediatrician|Clinical Geneticist. Head of the Medical Genetics Department

octubre de 2018 - Present (4 años 10 meses)

México

Hospital Infantil de México Federico Gómez

Pediatra

Hospital infantil de Mexico Federico Gomez
Pediatra/Genetista
2011 - 2018 (7 años)

Educación

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México
Especialidad, Residencia en Pediatría · (2015 - 2018)

Harvard Medical School
Certificate, Global Pediatrics Leadership Program · (2017 - 2018)

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México
Especialista, Genética Médica · (2011 - 2014)

Universidad Panamericana
Licenciatura, Medicina · (2003 - 2010)